
A.t. tJ'e operatir±g plants on the Winnipeg River>

improvmenfts and repairs were-carried 
out. At.the Seven

Sisters deveélopmeflt, the crest of the 651-foot spillway

section was raised Il f eet. by the installation of' concrete

rollways. At the Pointe du Bois'plantq 
25 stop-l4og

spillway sections with a total 
length of 328 f eet were

replaced by 19 openirigSwith steel gates.

1n.connection withthe Laurie 
River development of

Sherritt-Gordon Mines Limîited, a control dam was completed

on the Loon River whlch creates 
a new storage reserv-oir and

allo'ws the diverSion of' ,water f rom the, Loon. River, basin into

the Russell Lake reservoir on 
the Laurie River. Surveys for

a new develpmefltwere mnade at 
a site about seven miles

abýove the preSent plant.but no definite commitment on

construction bhas. been mnade,,

The Manitoba Power Commission continued 
to.expand

its distribution systel. New transmission l14nes built

inqîude 85 miles at 115 kv., 64 miles at 66 kv., 32 miles

at 33 kv. and 78 miles S-t loNVer voltage; also 27 milLes vwere

raised f rom 33 içv. to 66 kv.~ The rural electrïfication

programmfle NVas extended by the inclusion 0f 
5,14+0 farms and

15 villages involviflg 39100 miles o~f distrïbution line. The

tot~al niuber of' farmn w flW onnected is 39,500. Due to the

*greater power demaxld, the capacities of the Parkdale 
and

Neepawa termi~nal stations were Xncreased by 15ý0O 
Irva. and

distribution substatîofls by 13,000 kva.

1Owing to delay in delivery of equipment, the second

unit Of 2,59000 kw. in the steain pla~nt of the Cïty of WinnIpeg

will not corne into operation until the spring of 1954.

In addition to completing the final. stage of its

series of pqst-war develoPmens on the Ottawa River and 
the

buildi.ng of' its large steaml plants az Toronto and Windsor,

the Hydro-Elect2'îc power 
Commission of QOntari.o wa~s aotively

engaged on .t~s neW development oXn thIe Ni.agara Rive:r at

Queenston, which is the 
largest project it has ever 

under-

taken, and other develoQpmets as fo1Ow5,

Hydro-3le0ctric poer De~vlovmefl

(a) Optt Ho1denI Geeatn, Station

Consructo' ofhis stat~in 
on the4 Ottawa River

abovq Matw was vîr'tuailly finïshe by the end of 1952

an only the eighth unmit of 33,000 h'&p. remaine4 to be

instalW 4d Tis uni4t, whih <was place4 in service in

4April 1953, broughtI the total iinstaled tubinéê1 capa-city

of' the stat ion to 261, 000 h.p.

(b) Sir Adam' ]3eckNaga!a GenerS-ting 
Station N~o,,

l2-Uflit develOpment of 192609000 h.p,. on the Niagara

Rivr a Que.ntonis i advaniced and the first units

tun el N O 1 1 b ef ins 1 d by th en f h y er. In

Tqoý29 .- U-- E-n.%vtion for the


